
 
Vadodara Gas Limited 

Replies To Bidder’s Queries for Tender No:  VGL/CO/C&P-PNG/BD202301S021 & BD202301S022 Dated 24/01/2023 
 Subject: Hiring the services for Operation & Maintenance of PE Network and PNG connectivity of Vadodara GA 

for Nandanvan & Gajrawadi base separately for each tender. 

 

With reference to the above subject tender, final replies to bidder’s queries have been addressed below: 

Sl. No. Bidder’s Queries VGL’s Reply 

1 

What’s about office place to operate O&M activities? How 
many numbers of offices do we have to provide? Offices are in 
VGL scope? 

Both the tenders are separate. Each location is separate 
to which services are to be Hired. Both the locations are 
having their Emergency Control Room  

2 

Kindly provide detailed list of tools tackles which are going to 
be supplied by Contractor. 

Contractor needs to provide all the tools & tackles 
pertaining to vehicular purpose, All Safety related 
equipment for Manpower and First Aid kit for each 
vehicle as per standard guidelines etc. 

3 
How old 4 wheelers will be acceptable??  

All vehicles to be deployed by contractor shall be not 
older than the model of year 2021.(Required vehicles 
shall be of 2021,2022… onwards model.) 

NOTE: A COPY OF THESE REPLIES TO BIDDER’S QUERIES AS ISSUED ON VGL WESITE ALONG WITH SIGN AND SEAL OF 

THE BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED WITH TECHNO–COMMERCIAL BID AS THIS WILL BE AN INTEGRAL 

PART OF THE TENDER.  


